gpril 12, 1970

Members present: William DiFrofic, Selectman; Kathy Geor:ge, el ¥eddy, and
Robert Marston (late arria 13,

Others: Sarah Camipbkel, Rockingh.am Planming Commission, Larry Smith,
Concervdion Commission

Mr., DiProtio called the meeting to order at 7:40pm,

MINUTES Mrs. George motioned fo accept the minutes of March 21, 1990 as
printed,

Mr. Keddr second.

The motion paseed 2-F,

EAST KIMGSTOM ELEMEMTARY SCHOOL MviaR & LETTER FROM MR, 0 ING BN, ENGINEER Mr.
D iPro fio read a letter From Yernon Dingman, Engineer at the Elementary Schaool

and received the mylar for swnhog. Mr, Dhgman noted that he has addedMote
? regarding the chan link fencng.

Mre, Kaste will record the mwlar withy the Registr v and send a paper copy to
the School Board.

Mr. DiFrofio noted that the three candtione cutlimed 'm the minutes were
filed:

Conservation Commissian®s approwal of the drainage caliouladn =,
Safety provsions for the reterntion pond.
. Acceptable reviews of the fire plan by an independent consuitant,

[ O

ROBERT MILLS Mr. DiProtio recogrized Fonald Pica, Engneer who represents Mr,
Robert Mille, Mr., Mills wishe<'"toc develop his land accezsed fraom Andrews
Lane, i

Dr. Marston arrived at this time (7:8%pmi,

Mr. Pica recapped the proposal by Mr. Milis to begin a cluster development off
An dew = Lane. He notied the Flan:ng Foaard’'s comocert with the Ordinance
written to limit the road lengthe of 1000 37, and the proposal’s addition of
an addifonal 1000 +t. to the cui-de-:x, He stated there zre already 17
houses on Andreiws Lane and the Planning Board deiided they would not allma the
projeict to proceed.

Mr. Pica stated the parcel contains 45 acres; 25 acrez of good soile.  The
remaning acre ate ic made up of paotrly di-aned ‘majority) and very pooprly
drained soils. There are some slopes. There i= no plan to b Lid on the
sloped areas, possibly the wellz would be locsted in this area.



Mr. Fica said the rexson to 2 this swvening was to consider
come of the Plannng Boar-ds arvd apprise the Board of the oaner’s
gfforts to attachh an abdting construct & road throogh to Route

107. He showed the Bioard = j:rdoveiners drmeanng of the ace =2 area to Scouth

Fo.ad The topo showed a &0 ft, ®OW and showed the large r~eai g woalls and
the poor drainage. PMr. Fica noted the laege fost to construct this road to
Route 107, He stated ttet Fis client 409 not f2el thiz was a viable

n

alternative at thic time. He noted the owner has made an effort to search out
the Yand te please the Board and therefore have a loop road, His client has
spent money to get to this point,

the <came

Mr. Pica reintroduced the orign al set of plans and noted this |
i he ourer: has

il
project and asked the Board to give it zome conzideration since
exhausted the ware to achiewse the Eosrd’s wishes in other wars .

—~ 1

Mr. Mille stated that he has talked with Chief snd indated that a
fire pond on the propertty at Andrsws Lane C conth utior for the
renovation of Andreids Lane would ke indickmwe of bz pue uil of & proposed

e ot and deoes not feel thiz wioold be a

Cluster development, Mr. Millz Feelzs 1§ the Board dizalla s % use for
Clustering, this 43 acres becomes on
reasonable use of thie land, The zale af this one lot makez 1t difficult,

[l

With cne lot this would be a pruat
Planning Board’s preferene. There
Lane as a private drivelsay aor as 2 i

: as

road or a town road which wosld be the
= nat other scdution Dot to use Andrewws
Wno road,

Mr, Pica sitated they decided to addr g . :uenr;g to e: ¢palin the
situation to the Board and get mput. trezzed that the Secmtary had
expadned the Board would not give any input this evening.

Mr. DiProfic stated that Mr, Milis
the Board says is non-binding.

i3]
A
i

nat made an arwgincaton and whatever

Mr, Fica stated that he understzpnds this, ard that the Secretary had made 1t
very clear to them.

Mr. DiProfio emphasized there Vzopo 50-day clock running and nothing is
binding.

Mr. FPica =zaid that Mr. Mills underztands there s no F0-day couzk and is there
for discussion purposes only.

Mr. DiProfio asked if Mr., Mills ha=z the tand, why he does rnot put in the road.

Mr. Pica said it would require lotz of +117 and there would be lag ¢ retaining
walls., The entrance of the new road wwcwld be down from the Drwing Range
enty on Route 107, He =tated bther-e 2 400 ¢, =ite detance at ezach end of
the entrance.

Mr. Pica =ad the retdning wa 1V svotd he 10 t%. concide, and wewld require
a lot of steel reinforcernents,

Mr. DiPFr-ofic asked 'f the wals vezaiid be over or under the road grade.



Mr. Pica answered both, It would regure 14 ft., in depth with the footings.
Because of the closeness to the property lines the filling would be great and
the slopes steep. Great compadion wodd be reguired and there iwas a good
cthance of problems with it as thers was not much land to work with on the
sides because of the abuting land. Mr. Pica sirated he did net think this was
the best type of road for the tauwn,

Mr. Pica wondered about the problems with phiwing, especialy with wings on
the trucks. He said it would probably not ke a problem for East Kingston.

Mr. Mills stated he talked with the Fire Chief and he deez not want a haouse
more than 1200 ft. from water, He stated that he is willing toc put a pond on
this end of Andrews Lane. He noted éndrews Lanme iz curreently & 30 ft. ROW and
has 24 ft. of hot top. He stated that he w11l contribute to upgrade and
provide far fire s afety for his Cluster as well as the homes in existence by
the inst allation of a fire pond close to the current end of Andrews Lane -where
the newwly proposed road would be constructed.

Mr. Pica stated safety factors would be enhanced as the current turm-around is
not adequate for the fire trucks, He ztated the new cul-de-sac would improve
fire safety.

Mr.Mills stated that this is not a safety matter and he has talked with the
Fire Chief.

Mr. DiProfio noted that the Cluster has grown from 15 to 18 homes,

Mr. Pica stated they have made the homes smaller and elimhated the gar-ages
thus enabling & closer proximity of homes,

Mr. Pica asked if East Kingston used High Intensity.
Mr. Diffofioc answred wes, it has been used for several wearws.
Dr. Marston left for an emer-gency ,at this ftime (8:08pmi.

Mr. Pica stated that he will gahﬁrough the new soiils calculations.,

Mr, Lamy Smith stated that the new formula would make the calculations
clearer.

Mr., Pica ztated if thery have fewer unitz, there would be lezs road length.

Mr. Pica noted that Mr. Mills would Tike to use the land and not be penalized
because of the length of the existing Andrews Lane.

Mr. DiProfio stated he did not think thiz waz a sound reason to go against the
Zoning Urdinance.

Mr. DiProfic stated if they get a varimc e from the ZBA, there would be little
use in hawving an Ordinance.

Mr. Fica stated that beizause of the Zoring Or-dnance it becomes a hardship
Ccase.



Mr. DiProfio and Mr. Keddy =stated that makes a ZBA case.

Mr. DiProfio stated that going out to Route 107 would be a reason to see the
Z2BA. He stated that there may be other reaczons to go.

The Board was in agreemient.
Mr. DiProfio asked if Sarah Campbell had any input,

Ms, Campbell stated the length of the cul-de-sac and the number of houses is
regulated by the Subdivision Regulatons, Page 2, Section IV addresses thiis

i tem.

Mr. Pica stated that in this za

ze thevy would be seeling & waiver from the
Plannng Board to the Subdivision

Requlations.

Mr. DiRr+io stated that this would require % waver from this Bo ard He
aleo said that if one would ask for waivers, thev'd concider otbier ocptions.

Mr., DiProfio said that the request as it stmds would be in conflict with the
Zoning Ordinance and Mr. Pica and Mr, Mills would have to convince the Board
that this is the best proposal for the town., He suggested they create several
options for the Board’s consider:ation.

Mr. Mille inquired as to the projected use of the fields in the hack of the
school,

Mr. DiProfio stated they would remain just that, fields.

Mr. Pica asked if the Cluster was gouverned by both the Subdivision Regulations
and the Zoning Ordinance. :

Mr. Pica said he would return to the drawing board and get innovative.
SCEL oy
i
The workshops schedule from!Fockingham Plannng Commission was given to
' attend one of the workshops.

The meeting was adjourned at o™ 3lpm.,

Respectfully submitted.

Nahcy J/. Uﬁrdeﬁw Secretary/Clerk



